UNITED STATES
NUCLEAR REGULATORY COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D. C. 20555

August 16, 1984

Spence Perry, Esq.

Associate General Counsel

Federal Emergency Management
Agency

500 C Street, S.W.

Room 840

Washington, D.C. 20472

In the Matter of
PHILADELPHIA ELECTRIC COMPANY
(Limerick Generating Station, Units 1 and 2)
Docket Nos. 50-352 and 50-353 O (

—

Dear Mr. Perry:

Encloced is an Order from the Licensing Board in the captioned matter entitled
"Order Establishing Schedule for Offsite Emergency Planning Issues". With
regard to the October 2 date, and the direction to the Staff to keep the
Licensing Board and parties informed of any changes in the issuance of the
formal FEMA findings, I would 1ike to suggest we keep in close touch concerning
this matter and the October 16 date for receipt of written direct testimony.

: Sincerely,
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Benjamin H. Voyler
Counsel for NRC Staff

Enclosure: As stated

cc: See page ¢
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Richard Z. Kinnard, FFMA
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Michael B. Hirsch, Esq., FEMA
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David Wersan

James Wiggins

Frank R. Romano

Edward G. Bauer, Jr.

Troy B. Conner, Jr., Esq.

Marvin I. Lewis

Joseph H. White III

Dir. Pa. Emer. Mgmt Agncy

Martha W. Bush

Gregory Minor

Timothy R. S. Campbell, Director

Atomic Safety and Licensing
Appeal Board Panel

Dr. Richard F. Cole

Robert L. Anthony

Zori G. Ferkin

Kathryn S. Lewis

Angus Love, Esq.

Ms. Maureen Mulligan

Mark J. Wetterhahn, Esq.
Charles W. Elliott, Esq.
Thomas Gerusky

Sugarman and Denworth
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Steven P. Hershey, Esq.
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